C.V.

Qusai Mohammad Ibrahim Alzoubi

Current Address : Ar Ramtha, Jordan

Hand Phone No. : +962 79 938 5040 ; +962 79 587 8229

WhatsApp No. **\(\subseteq \)** : <u>+6017 4303 019</u>

Email : quzoubi@yahoo.com ; q.n4ever2013@gmail.com

Personal Information:

Gender : Male.

Date of Birth: 6 April 1979Marital Status: Married.Nationality: Jordanian.Visa Status: Citizen (Jordan)

Objectives:

A highly skilled Computer Science graduate with over 19 years of diverse experience, I have excelled in various roles. My professional journey includes positions such as a University Lecturer, ICT School Teacher, BTEC-ICT Teacher, ICT Teacher (IGCSE Curriculum), Computer Unit Manager, Education and ICT Manager, Staff Trainer, Online Instructor, and roles in University Administration, Financial Consulting, and Data Management Consulate. Currently, I am seeking a challenging position within an institution where my wealth of experience and strong interpersonal skills can be fully utilized to contribute to the achievement of the institution's objectives.

Work Experience:

Jun 2024 - Sep 2024 : Part-Time Lecturer (Summer Intake)

Jadara University, An-Nuayyimah, Irbid, Jordan

Feb 2023 - Aug 2024 : ICT Part-Time Teacher

Directorate of Education, ArRamtha Region

Feb 2023 - Present : ICT Teacher (IGCSE Curriculum). Freelance.

Sep 2022 - Present : BTEC-ICT Teacher. Freelance.

July 2023 - Sep 2023 : Part-Time Lecturer (Summer Intake)

Nusseibeh Al Mazniyya College, Huwwarah, Irbid, Jordan

July 2023 - Sep 2023 : Part-Time Lecturer (Summer Intake)

AlBalqa Applied University - Al Husun Branch, Al-Husun,

Irbid, Jordan

Aug 2022 - Present : Online Data Management Consultant, Instructor &

Trainer. Freelance.

Oct 2021 - Oct 2022 : Part-Time Lecturer

 ${\it Jordan\ University\ of\ Science\ and\ Technology\ -\ Faculty\ of}$

Computer & Information Technology, Ar Ramtah, Jordan.

Jun 2020 - Sep 2021 : Part-Time Lecturer

: SEGi University & Colleges, Penang - Malaysia.

Mar 2019 - Present : Student Ambassadors & Registrations Agent (KAWAN).

: International Mobility and Collaboration Centre (IMCC),

University Sains Malaysia (USM).

Dec 2018 - May 2020 : ICT Manager and Staff Trainer

: Rehlatak Travel & Tourism Agency, Pulau Penang, Malaysia.

Dec 2015 - Nov 2018 : Student Training & Development University Hostel

: Assistant Principal

Northern University of Malaysia.

Dec 2013 - Nov 2015 : Part-Time Teacher

Yemeni Damai School, Kedah - Malaysia

Oct 2013 - Nov 2018 : Student Representative & Registrations Agent

: International Student Society, Northern University of Malaysia.

Jan 2012 – Sep 2013 : Information Systems Analyst

: Al-Dahra Al-Kabeer Company for Electrical Devices and

its Tools

Jan 2011 - Dec 2011 : Part-Time Lecturer & School Teacher

: 1. SEGi University & Colleges, Penang - Malaysia.

2. Yemeni Damai School, Kedah - Malaysia

Jan 2008 - Dec 2010 : Research & Teaching Assistant

: School of Computing - Information Technology

Department

Dec 2005 - Dec 2007 : Foreign Exchange Brokerage Administrator

: Tuwaiq Foreign Exchange and Businessmen Services,

Ar Ramtha.

June 2005 - Dec 2005 : Chief Dealers

: Al-Hosn Company of Financial Consultant Trading &

Investment, Irbid, Jordan.

Aug 2004 - Jun 2005 : Computer Unit Manager

: Farah Satellite Channel, Amman, Jordan.

Education:

2004 : Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science.

: Irbid National University, Irbid, Jordan.

2010 : Master's Degree in Information Technology (IT).

: University Utara Malaysia (UUM), Malaysia.

(UUM - Ranked **QS** 481 "2024")

PhD : Doctor of Philosophy (Computer Science in Machine Learning

Researcher (ML).

On Going

: University Sains Malaysia (USM) (USM - Ranked QS 137 "2024")

Courses Taught:

- C++ *Programming*.

- Information Security.

- Database Basics.

- *Object Oriented Programming (OOP).*

- Introduction to Artificial Intelligence. - Computer Skills (ICDL)

- Introduction to Information Technology. - Introduction to Cloud Computing.

- Principles of Cloud Computing.

- Design and Analysis of Algorithms.

- Introduction to Operating Systems.

- *Introduction to Programming (C++, Java, and Python).*

- *ICT Teacher Subject from 7th Grad* - 12th *Grad (High School).*

- BTEC-ICT by Person Information Technology (10th - 12th).

- IGCSE-ICT (IGCSE Curriculum) by Cambridge International.

- Introduction Cyber Security.

- Information and Network Security.

- Data Structures.

- Digital Logic Design.

- *Introduction to Software Engineering.*

- Principles of Computer Networks.

- Introduction to Machine Learning.

Publications:

- 1. Factors Affecting Teachers Attitude Towards Implementing E-Learning in Jordan, 18th - 19th of March 2018, SMMTC Postgraduate Symposium 2018, School of Multimedia Technology and communication, University Utara Malaysia, Sintok, Kedah, Malaysia.
- 2. An Assessment of The Factors Affecting E-Learning in Jordan Primary Schools: A Critical Concept of Acceptability, 18th - 19th of July 2016, International Conference of Information Technology and Multimedia ICITM2016, Melia Hotel Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 3. Mobile-based Notification System for University's Events, 20th October 2009, Notification of Acceptance RICTD 2009, Convention Center, University Utara Malaysia, Sintok, Kedah, Malaysia.

Languages:

Arabic : Mother language - Very Good (reading, writing,

speaking, Listing).

: Very Good (reading, writing, speaking, Listing). **English**

Bahasa : Good

Malaysia

Professional Certificates:

Computer Certificates:

- 1. "Graphic Design Diploma (Photoshop, Illustrator, Adobe Ai, & After Effect)" (35 Hrs).
- 2. "Training of Trainers (TOT)" (35 Hrs).
- 3. "Project Management Professional (PMP)" (35 Hrs).
- 4. "Teaching Methods and Strategies (TMS)" (35 Hrs).
- 5. "Introduction to Cyber Security" (64 Hrs).
- 6. "Google IT Support Professional Certificate" (240Hrs).
- 7. "Introduction to Cyber Security" (42 Hrs).
- 8. "Microsoft Certified System Engineer (MCSE) and Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA)" 14 of January 2007, Yarmouk University 2007 (120Hrs).
- 9. "Microsoft Certified System Administrator (MCSA)" Windows 2003, Yarmouk University 2007(120Hrs).
- 10. "Oracle SQL Databases" (42 Hrs).
- 11. "Python for Everybody" (60 Hrs).
- 12. "Applied Software Engineering Fundamentals" (80Hrs).
- 13. "Fundamentals of Red Hat Enterprise Linux" (20 Hrs).
- 14. "Open Source Software Development, Linux and Git" (60Hrs).
- 15. "IBM Full Stack Software Developer Professional Certificate" (120 Hrs).
- 16. "Introduction to Networking and Cloud Computing" (42 Hrs).
- 17. "Azure Data Fundamentals & Infrastructure Foundations" (48Hrs).
- 18. "Getting Started with Microsoft PowerShell (Microsoft)" (42 Hrs).
- 19. "Moodle Educator & Administration Programs" (60 Hrs).
- 20. "Java Programming and Software Engineering Fundamentals" (80Hrs).
- 21. "Programming for Everybody: getting Started with Python (38 Hrs).
- 22. "Programming in C++: A Hands-On Introduction" (35 Hrs).
- 23. "Android Programming Workshop: From Basic to Advanced" (60Hrs).
- 24. "Java Programming Workshop: From Basic to Advanced" (60 Hrs).
- 25. "Development using Adobe Flash CS4 (Beginner (28 Hrs).
- 26. "3D modelling using 3Ds Max (Beginner)" (35 Hrs).
- 27. "Java 2 Enterprise Edition" (60 Hrs).

Special Skills & Hopes:

- Python C++ MySQL Database Oracle
- Fortran Server SQL Pascal Quick basic.
- Google Drive Tools.
- Proficient in Microsoft Office, databases, spreadsheets, programming languages, and multimedia tools.
- Research Data Collection and Data Collection Tools.
- Mendeley Desktop and Mendeley Reference Manager Data Research Sources.
- *Operating System (Windows, Linux, and Unix).*
- Open-Source Software.
- Ability to work under pressure and under self-supervision plan.
- Ability to give insight, perspective, and critical understanding of situations.
- Ability to persuade and influence others with excellent negotiations skills.
- Excellent ability to self-learning.
- Ability to work in multi-ethnic setting and dynamic environments.
- Self-motivated, dynamic, energetic and Harding working.
- Excellent in using Microsoft office and Microsoft office 365.
- Excellent in using internet.